### I. GENERAL MATTERS

#### A. Roll Call

*Present:* Aguirre, Cechin, Dingman-Katz, Finnegan, Osea, Polak, Poturica (arrived at 11:42 a.m.), Simpson-Logg, Terrill, Velazquez-Zvierkova, Whetzel, Xu

Absent: Montes, Smith, Varela

Guests: Watson-Krasts Recorder: Whetzel

**B.** Approval of Minutes: M/S/C (Finnegan/Terrill) to approve the minutes of March 1, 2024, as presented

C. Agenda Revisions: Remove POL 206 from agenda

**D.** Approval of Agenda: M/S/C (Velazquez-Zvierkova/Whetzel) to approve the agenda as revised.

#### II. PUBLIC COMMENT

VP Polak announced that there are funds available if any committee members are interested in attending the Curriculum Institute in Pasadena on July 10-13. Polak will send an email to the committee.

### III. COURSE/PROGRAM MODIFICATIONS/PROPOSALS

## A. ATH (Gordon/Montes/Whetzel)

### 1. ATH 115 - Intercollegiate Cross-Country

- a. M/S/C (Finnegan/Cechin) to approve ATH 115 as presented.
- b. M/S/C (Finnegan/Cechin) to approve the assignment of discipline of Kinesiology or Physical Education.

#### 2. ATH 116 - Theory and Analysis of Cross-Country I

- a. M/S/C (Terrill/Cechin) to approve ATH 116 as presented.
- b. M/S/C (Terrill/Cechin) to approve the assignment of discipline of Kinesiology or Physical Education.

## 3. ATH 117 – Theory and Analysis of Cross-Country II

- a. M/S/C (Velazquez-Zvierkova/Dingman-Katz) to approve ATH 117 as presented.
- b. M/S/C (Velazquez-Zvierkova/Dingman-Katz) to approve the assignment of discipline of Kinesiology or Physical Education.

## **B. PSY (Watson-Krasts)**

### 1. PSY 225 - Psychology of Personal and Social Adjustment

- a. M/S/C (Whetzel/Velazquez-Zvierkova) to approved PSY 225 as presented.
- b. M/S/C (Whetzel/Polak) to approve the recommended preparation of ENG 200.
- c. M/S/C (Cechin/Terrill) to approve the assignment of discipline of Psychology.
- d. M/S/C (Velazquez-Zvierkova/Dingman-Katz) to approve PSY 225 for General Education, MC GE Area B2. New GE forms are in the process of being created. Once new forms are completed, PSY 225 will need to be resubmitted.
- e. M/S/C (Polak/Cechin) to approve PSY 225 for Institutional Requirement, Wellness. New GE forms are in the process of being created. Once new forms are completed, PSY 225 will need to be resubmitted.

## C. WOD (Mays)

#### 1. WOD 88 - Special Topics in Woodworking

- a. M/S/C (Velazguez-Zvierkova/Terrill) to approve WOD 88 as presented.
- b. M/S/C (Velazquez-Zvierkova/Terrill) to approve the assignment of discipline of Cabinet Making.

# 2. WOD 88.1 – Special Topics in Woodworking: Introduction to Furniture Design

- a. M/S/C (Finnegan/Terrill) to approve WOD 88.1 as presented.
- b. M/S/C (Finnegan/Terrill) to approve the assignment of discipline of Cabinet Making.

#### IV. DISCUSSION

## A. General Education Requirements

Aguirre attended the last Academic Senate meeting to report on the discussion and vote that took place at previous curriculum meetings regarding how to move forward with the new General Education requirements. Academic Senate will vote on this at a future meeting. Aguirre also reported that the two ETH courses will be removed from the Studies in Culture requirement effective fall 2024 and only be listed under the new Ethnic Studies GE area. Aguirre added that the next steps are to correct the unintentional omission of the American Institutions requirement. Polak shared that she will request at PPAC today that one of the AP's not go forward for a 2<sup>nd</sup> reading until it is determined how to move forward with American Institutions as it is included in the AP.

FUTURE MEETINGS: April 26, May 10

Meeting adjourned at: 12:05 p.m.